

TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES

The regular monthly meeting of the Town Council of Mitchell, Georgia, was called to order by Mayor Scott Lamb, on Monday, March 12, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. in the City Hall.

Those present included:

Mayor Scott Lamb

Council Members:

Lewis Berry

Jacky Haywood

Alan Landrum

Allen Underwood

Fire Chief Tim Landrum

Clerk Sara Simmons

Guest Gail Berry

Lewis Berry rendered the invocation. Following the reading of the minutes of the last regularly scheduled meeting, motion made by Lewis Berry second by Alan Landrum, to approve the minutes of the February 12, 2018, regular monthly meeting. Motion carried.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Chief Landrum informed the council that there are two new firemen on the roster and that the men are undergoing training. Additionally, one fireman will be removed from the roster. The fire chief requested funds to purchase new radios and equipment for the new firemen, stating he will seek a grant from Washington EMC in April.

PARK

Mayor Lamb presented a quote from Griswell Saw Service to install new park equipment. The council recommended Lewis Berry and Clerk Simmons meet with Mr. Griswell to finalize installation plans.

OTHER

Jacky Haywood made the motion to approve the 2018 Springfest Committee, Alan Landrum second.


The council discussed a request to sponsor a T-Ball team with the Glascock County Rec Department. A coach asked if the city would sponsor a team, funding their t-shirts and hats for the sum of \$175. Lewis Berry made the motion to approve the request, Allen Underwood second the motion.

Clerk Simmons provided each council member a copy of the proofs for new town signs, from Luckey Printing. The council decided to move forward with the fourth design provided. Jacky Haywood made a motion to purchase this design, Lewis Berry second the motion.

Mayor Lamb informed the council that the Springfest Committee voted to hire Augusta artist Richard Worth to create a chalk drawing during the 2018 festival. The Springfest Committee discussed pouring a cement pad at an undecided location for the project. The council recommended Mr. Worth work on the cemented area directly in front of the firehouse.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, motion made by Lewis Berry, second by Allen Underwood, to adjourn. Motion carried, and the meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.



Sara Simmons, Clerk